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From: Spencer, James@CDA <james.spencer@aging.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Trish Barbieri; Susan Cervelli

Cc: Carter, Brian@CDA

Subject: Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) Access to Technology Program — Grant
Approval

Attachments: Siskiyou County ATT Agreement.pdf

Dear Applicant:

The California Department of Aging (CDA) is pleased to inform you that your proposal for Siskiyou
County has been approved by the Division of Home and Community Living (DHCL) for the Access to

Technology Program in the amount of $204,874.

Please review the attached grant agreement which incorporates your county’s approved application
proposal and budget. The agreement is provided as a standard Adobe PDF document; however, it

can also be provided via DocuSign or Adobe E-Signature upon request.

If using “wet signature”, please print out at least two full copies, complete the Grant Agreement
Manager table on Page #3, have the designated official sign all copies, and mail all copies to my
attention at the address listed in my signature below.

In addition to the signed agreement, a board resolution must be received showing the board’s
acceptance of these grant funds before CDA can sign and execute the agreement.

Note from CDA: The Administration continues to assess the option to extend the HCBS Spending
Plan from the original deadline by an additional year to December 2024. There are fiscal and
programmatic implications of exercising the HCBS time extension. At this time, all State and local
partners should plan for a December 2023 end date. Approved funding amounts remain the same,
however expenditures must be completed within the December 2023 timeline. There will be an

upcoming amendment to revise the end date of this agreement.

If you have any questions regarding this email, please contact me at james.spencer@aging.ca.gov.

Thank you,

James Spencer
Grant Specialist | Business Management Bureau

California Department of Aging
2880 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95833

w: 916-884-0917
hitps://aging.ca.gov/




